Trac! Malox

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Amazon Busingss <no-reply@amazon.com>

Monday, April 7, 2025 2:02 PM

Tracy Maloy

Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. if email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

[x] £

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd
Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order
number

Approved
by

Deliver to
Items in

order

Total

112-5752344-1594614112-2571659-0890612112-1640184-
9512256112-1973026-5766636112-4877959-0004249112-
4186756-3328237

Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

14

$2,111.77

Approved items



Filterbuy 16x25x2 Air Filter MERYV 8 Dust
Defense (12-Pack), Pleated HVAC AC
Furnace Air Filters Replacement (Actual
Size: 15.50 x 24.50 x 1.75 Inches)

$94.51 | Qty: 1

Ingersoli-Rand 89296560 OEM Drive
Belt for UP6 Rotary Screw Compressor
Models: Shp 125psi, 150psi / 7.5hp
150psi

$66.49 | Qty: 2

3/4 Inch Diameter Clear PVC Schedule
40 Pipe [Pipe ID 0.804 inch, OD 1.050
inch] (Bluish tint), Choose Your Length
(5 inches to 8 Feet) (Selected Length: 5
Feet)

$26.90 | Qty: 1

©2025 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. Amazon and all related marks are trademarks of
Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates, Amazon.com, Inc. 410 Terry Avenue N., Seattle, WA

98109.

Your Account | Amazon.com | Help

(=




Tracz Maloy N

From: Amazon.com <auto-confirm@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 12:02 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your Amazon.com order of “2" x Ingersoll-Rand 24121212 OEM... and 27 more items.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

5 2|

Hello Tracy Maloy,

Thank you for shopping with us. We'll send a confirmation once your order
has been approved by your business. Your order details are indicated
below. If you would like to view the status of your order or make any
changes to it, please visit Your Orders on Amazon.com.

Your purchase has been divided into 6 orders.

This order is placed on behalf of City of Auburn.

Order Confirmation

Arriving:
Monday, April 14

[ Order submitted for approval

Your order will be sent to:

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, IN

United States

Order #
112-5752344-1594614

View or manage order



@ Order submitted for approval

Your order will be sent to:

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, IN

United States

Order #
112-1640184-9512256

View or manage order

3/4 Inch Diameter Clear PVC Schedule...
Sold by Tennessee Valley Products
Condition: New

Qty -1

$26.90

Order Total: $41.89

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

Order Confirmation

Arriving:
Monday, April 14

Iﬂ Order submitted for approval

Your order will be sent to:

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, IN

United States

Order #
112-1973026-5766636

View or manage order



IE] Order submitted for approval

Your order will be sent to:
Auburn Water Pollution Control Department

AUBURN, IN
United States

Order #

112-4186756-3328237

View or manage order

Ingersoll-Rand 24121212 OEM Spin-On...
Sold by Amazon.com Services, Inc

Qty : 2

$261.54

Ingersoll-Rand 92692284 Ingersoll-Ra...
Sold by Amazon.com Services, Inc

Qty: 2

$234.99

Float Switch PUMPMASTER Pump Switch...

Sold by GlobalEase Trading
Condition: New

Qty: 2

$91.98

+ 6 more products nct shown.

Order Total:

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order

invoice.

To learn more about ordering, go to Ordering from Amazon.com.

$1,656.24

If you want more information or need more assistance, go to Help.
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Eucerin Advanced Repair Hand Creme 2.7 oz ( Pack of 4)

Visit the Eucerin Store

45 {290} | Search this page
Price: $26.32
Business Price  $24.30 ($2.25/ Ounce) Two-Day

FREE Returns
You Save: $2.02 (8%)

Want to use Net 30 terms for your order? Choose Pay by Invoice as your payment method at checkout.

May be available at a lower price from other sellers, potentially without free Prime shipping.

Buying multiple items? Go to multi-select

gL

Scent; Unscented

Size: 2.7 Qunce {Pack of 4)

8.1 Ounce (Pack of 4) : | 2.7 Qunce (Pack of 4)

Brand Eucerin
Item Volume 2.7 Fluid Ounces

Item dimensions 6 x 6 x 8 inches
LxWxH

Age Range Aduit
(Description)

Special Feature Travel Size
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Delivering to Auburn 46 all = clear pvc pipe 3/4

Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings  Gift Ideas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & Bath Fixtures  Smart Home  Shop by Room

Industrial & Scientific + Hydraulics, Preumatics & Plumbing ¢ Tubes, Pipes & Hoses » Pipes

3/4 Inch Diameter Clear PVC
Schedule 40 Pipe [Pipe ID 0.804  ‘26%

inch, OD 1.050 inch] {Bluish $14.99 delivery April 9 - 10.
tint). Choose Your Length (5 Desall
Delivening 1o Auburn 46706
set) (Selected Update st

t)

In stock

Usually ships within 2 to 3 days.
|, 104 ratings

Quantity: 1
Add to Cart
) Amazon Gift Card upon approvat
d, or see if you pre-qualify with no Buy Now

SHPELL LU YU Lieui Lo l@30 SCore.

Size: 60 Inches (S ft.) Ships fram  Tennessee Valley

(24 Inches (2 | 5 Inches 6 Inches (0.5 Products
ft.) (D.42 f1.) ft.) Soldby  Tennessee Valley
$19.65 16.99 | $7.49 Products
Returns 30-day
refund/replacement
Roll aver image to zoom in 7 Inches 8 Inches 10 Inches Payment  Secure transaction
(0.58 ft.) {0.67 ft.) (0.8 ft.)
$7.99 $8.49 $9.45
Add to List
12Inches(1 | [15Inches |18 Inches
ft.) (1.25 ft.) (1.5 ft.)
$10.49 $15.80 $17.25
30 Inches 36 Inches (3 46 Inches
(2.5 ft.) | fr) {3.83 ft.) el
42085 $22.05 $23.45 o -

I.(

i

48 Inches {4 | |60 Inches(5 | |72 Inches(6
ft.) ft.) ft.) Geowaky 3/4” ID x 1" OD - 50 ft...

$24.45 $26.90 $29.35 45 agn

54875
84Inches{7 | |96 Inches (8 Sponsoned
ft) ft)

1 option from $33.95
$31.75

Materiat Type: Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC)

Brand Jumpanny

Material Polyvinyl Chioride (PVC)
Color Clear

Product 60“L x 1.5"W
Dimensions

Maximum 480 Pound per Square Inch
Pressure

About this item
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Smead Viewables Color Labeling System Refill Pack, 3 7/16" x 1
1/4", White, 160 per Pack (64915)

Visit the SMEAD Store
4.6 (217) | Search this page

100+ bought in past month

List Price: $20.57 Details

Business Price  $11.32 ($0.07 / Count) One-Day
FREE Returns

You Save: $9.25 (45%)

Buy 3, Save more

2 units Recommended

8 units Lowest price

-49% $84.00

TAN S0 et

-46% $22.12

T11 NRH it

Additional shipping fe€s may apply for items fullfilled directly by selling partners.

Want to use Net 30 terms for your order? Choose Pay by Invoice as your payment method at checkout,

Color White

Size 11/4"x 3 7/16"
Material Laminated Paper
Brand SMEAD

Finish Type Adhesive

About this item



